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March 11, 2022

To

Dy. Conservator of Forests

Government of Maharashtra Forest Department
Nagpur Forest Division (T)

Nagpur

Subject: Diversion of 5.5394 ha. Forest Land under FC Act for expansion of PIX Transmissions
Ltd. Factory for enhancement of production capacity in village Nagalwadi : Compliances of

the observation of APCCF Nodal.

Reference: Letter from APCCF 1559/21-22 dated 17/11/2021

Dear Sir

Please find the Para-wise compliances of observations of APCCF vide reference above

Para 1: Whether the proposal is site specific as per the guidelines published in Handbook
para 1:15.

Compliance: Proposal was recommended at CCF level only after site inspection and
communicated to APCCF vide their letter dated the copy of which is enclosed for
ready reference. To reaffirm CCF (T) Nagpur got the process of manufacturing and necessity
of capacity building of existing units in series documented in video form, the copy of which is

attached in CD enclosed which confirm expansion of factory is feasible only if the space is in
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continuity to utilize common facilities and services including highly skilled manpower of

existing unit.

Para 2: KML file submitted does not show the properties like gut number, village name, and
area under diversion. It should be submitted in 3 CDs
Compliance : Revised KML file after incorporating all characteristics as suggested above is

enclosed in 3 number of CDs

Para 3: KML file of Compensatory afforestation land should be shown with properties in 3
CDs
Compliance: Revised KML file is enclosed in 3 CDs with this letter.

You are requested to kindly take up for further processing

Thanks & Regards

For PIX Transmissions Ltd.

Authorised Signatory
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